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March 20, 2020 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. #2 

RFP 19-0045 
2021 Roof Projects Design 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 
 
This Addendum modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein.  All 
other areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect.  This 
Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the RFP document.  Proposers must be responsive to any 
requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the RFP.  Failure to do so may result 
in Proposal rejection.  See the RFP regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 
 
This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposer Certification Form supplied in 
the solicitation document.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your 
Proposal. 
 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: April 8, 2020 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 
 
CHANGES: 
 
1) Under Section II – Statement of Work, the following is hereby added after paragraph 8. 

BUSINESS EQUITY: 
 
9. PRIME CONTRACTOR PREFERENCE: Though any type of firm is eligible to respond to this 
Solicitation as a prime contractor, the District’s preferred arrangement would be for the 
prime contract to be awarded to an Architectural Firm, with a roof consultant, MEP, and 
structural engineer either included as sub-contractors or employed at the Architectural 
Firm. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1) Question: Is your expectation that the prime consultant be an architectural or engineering 
firm, are you looking for teaming, or what is your preference? 
Answer: While all arrangements will be reviewed and scored, the District’s preference is to 
have an Architectural Firm be the prime contractor and carry a roof consultant, MEP, and 
structural as sub-contractors.  Please see the Change added to the bottom of Section II – 
Statement of Work, which incorporates this preference into the Solicitation document. 

 
2) Question: So, your intent is to bid all five projects for the 2021 construction season? 
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Answer: Yes. However, we haven’t yet decided the manner in which we will do that. We’re 
pretty confident we’re going to post ITB(s), but we haven’t decided whether we’re going to 
group the projects or bid them individually and we will definitely be working with the design 
team and consultants to determine the best way to get the best price and be able to 
complete within the summer duration. Because some of these roofs are quite large, we 
don’t think we’ll be able to award to a single contractor, but nothing has been decided yet. 
  

3) Question: I imagine you go through a process of assessment first to determine the scope of 
work for each of the buildings and then at that point you determine whether you can 
package them, single bid, etc., so you go through that process first, so you expect the team 
to go through that scope of work. 
Answer: Yes, that generally describes the process through which we expect to seek the 
design team’s input. However, that process may change as we move further into the 
planning process for these projects. 
 

4) Question: Do you plan on issuing roof plan diagrams illustrating which roof areas that you’re 
planning on replacing or are you replacing all roof areas. 
Answer: Roof Plan Diagrams consisting of rough sketches and record documents indicating 
the areas of each roof to be replaced are attached to this Addendum 2. These documents 
are provided for additional clarity and do not change the scope of the project or otherwise 
affect the Solicitation. 
  

5) Question: Do you have roof plans generated in AutoCAD or is your expectation to have the 
team generate plan drawings from scratch? 
Answer: The District has CAD Drawings for all roofs. 
 

6) Question: What are your expectations on the structural scope? 
Answer: Structural scope is only if we need it. For example, it is possible that a lot of these 
buildings may not have an R30 roof on them right now and we can receive ETO money by 
adding an R-30 roof, but that’s depth of inches, so all the units’ curbs need to be lifted up. 
This is one possible scenario whereby structural might come into play.  
 

7) Question: So you’re not expecting seismic scope for bigger bits? 
Answer: The District is not expecting seismic scope. 
 

8) Question: So it’s more about the curbs and anchorage? 
Answer: Yes, and anything that’s required by the jurisdiction for re-anchorage. 
 

9) Question: What is the District’s position for inclusion of fall protection. 
Answer: Per Section II Paragraph 3. (F) of the RFP. The Design team and the District will 
need to evaluate fall protection on a site-by-site bases.  
  

10) Question: Does the district have a standard? 
Answer: The District does not have a standard. It is something that needs to be evaluated by 
the team. For example,  inherent to the evaluation is that the Consultant provides a 
recommendation. Also inherent is working as a team to support the District’s decision of 
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whether fall protection is bidder designed work, or if we’re going to add that onto the 
architect’s scope. In your proposal, make sure that you carry an assessment and 
recommendations. 
 

11) Question: Do you know if any of the schools have unreinforced masonry parapets?  
Answer: This should be investigated by the design team.  
  

12) Question: Are you thinking about swapping out any of the rooftop units for this project 
where you might need different structural calculations for openings.  
Answer: Proposals shall consider that we will be using the units that are currently there. As 
the District continues to work with its HVAC team, this is subject to change during the 
design process. 
 

13) Question: Is there a construction budget identified? 
Answer: The current estimated construction budget is $3.5m.  

 
-END of Addendum 
 
Peter Madaus 
Contract Specialist 



Roof Plan Diagrams

finchme
Ellipse

finchme
Text Box
We are looking to re-roof the section circled.
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Text Box
This is a drawing from a previously completed
project but is ironically the section of roof that we are replacing. 
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This is the covered play, It appears to be just the 4 layers of cap sheet with no insulation.  Plan to re-roof this section.
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We want to replace all the purple areas. 
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